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PARISH OF ALL SAINTS' NELSON  

Constituted by a resolution of the Standing Committee of the Diocese of 
Nelson on the 25th November 1862.  

The boundaries of the Anglican Parish of All Saints shall be: 

1995  Commencing at the intersection of Richardson Street and 
Rocks Road and thence to the southwest end of Haulashore 
Island thence along the seaward side of the Boulder Bank to 
a point where an extension of Collingwood Street and 
Sovereign Street intersect with the Boulder Bank thence 
across Queen Elizabeth Drive and along the middle line of 
Sovereign and Collingwood Streets to Grove Street thence 
along a middle line of Grove Street to Trafalgar Street 
thence along the middle line of Trafalgar Street to the 
Cawthron steps below the Cathedral thence West along 
Selwyn Place to Trafalgar Square thence South to Nile Street 
thence along the centre line of Nile Street to Rutherford 
Street thence along the centre line of Rutherford Street to 
Waimea Road thence along the centre line of Waimea Road 
to Hampden Street thence West along the centre line of 
Hampden Street to its end and then in a straight line across 
Vanguard Street along the centre line of Toi Toi Street to St 
Vincent Street thence Southwest following a line parallel to 
St Vincent Street behind the properties fronting the Eastern 
side of St Vincent Street, Jenner Road, Thompson Terrace, 
Shortland Street and following around behind the properties 
fronting the Western side of Waimea Road, Beatsons Road 
to Jenkins Creek at a point opposite the intersection of 
Cawthron Crescent, Waterhouse Street and Waimea Road 
thence in a Northerly direction to Princes Drive thence along 
the centre line of Princes Drive to the intersection with 
Britannia Heights thence along the centre line of Richardson 
Street to Rocks Road.  

The Church now erected and known as All Saints' Nelson shall continue to be 
the Parish Church of All Saints' Nelson.  
 


